Matthew Chang, PE
1820 Ocean Drive South
Jacksonville Beach, FL 32250

Department of Business and Professional Regulation
FLORIDA BUILDING COMMISSION

2601 Blair Stone Road

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0772

Form FBC 2014-01

Re: Waiver# 727-R0 for Office Alteration at 420 3 St South, Jacksonville, Beach, FL 32250

To whom it may concern,

I, Matthew Chang, owner of the Property at 420 3™ Street South authorize Tahir Edwards, AIA
(Architect) to pursue an Accessibility Waiver with the State of Florida for the said Property. The
Accessibility Waiver shall pursue a waiver of vertical accessibility based on ADAAG Section 206.2.3,
Exception 1.

Sincerely,

Matthew Chang, PE



